
DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511J12084 . GAG 

DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center Available Funds $ -------------------------Agency Name 

Scope Electrical Corrections to Medium Voltage Power System Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 8/21/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/20/2013 

~ Director [.iJ SAB Architect Tucker, Young, Jackson, Tull, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Additional Funds $ 

Low 

Second 

Third 

Adequate [.i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum ~ 

---------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS 

CC Power, LLC 

P.O. Box 2028 

Kalkaska Ml 

L.D. Docsa Associates, Inc. 

1605 King Highway 

Kalamazoo Ml 

MKC Group, Inc. 

103 Deens 

Bay City Ml 

Windemuller Electric, Inc. 

1176 Electric Avenue 

Wayland Ml 

49646 

49001 

48706 

49348 

NOT REQUIRED 

Yes 

BID SECURITY 

REQUIRED 

C,ert .. ofAwardability? BASE BID 

Not Signed $47,048.00 

5.00% Bond $76,086.44 

(] 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $81,826.04 
8/12/2013 (i) 

5.00% Bond $83,237.00 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 J13091 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/Auburn Hills Maintenance Garage 

Roof Membrane Installation 

Available Funds $ ------------------------
Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 8/21/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/20/2013 

LiJ Director lil SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [iJ Adequate [i] 
Second ~ Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ --------------------------------Third ~ Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS QUalified Dis~ Vet!mln? · · •· Cert: (,f AW,iirdability? .. BJD BOND.. BA~E BID 
Esko Roofing & Sheet Metal, Inc. 

14000 Simone Drive 

Shelby Twp. Ml 48315 

JD Candler Roofing Company, Inc. 

3111 Industrial Road 

Livonia Ml 

Quality Roofing, Inc. 

6201 Earhart Road 

Ann Arbor Ml 

Superior Services RSH, Inc. 

16486 Grove Road 

Lansing Ml 

Royal Roofing Company, Inc. 

2445 Brown Road 

Orion Ml 

48150 

48105 

48906 

48359 

VJM Design and Build Corporation 

1321 Bamford 

Waterford Ml 48328 

Yes expires 

4/3/2016 

5.00% Bond $35,900.00 

5.00% Bond $36,950.00 

5.00% Bond $56,200.00 

0 

5.00% Bond $65,975.00 

5.00% Bond $67,480.00 

(j) 

5.00% Bond $69,995.00 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J11354 . GAG 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/Aipena Fisheries Research Station 

Exterior Building Renovations 

Bid opening date and time 8/21/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/20/2013 

[i] Director 

BIDDER: 

[iJ SAB 

AWARD: 

[i] 

Architect R.S. Scott Associates 

FUNDS: 

Available Funds $ ------------------------
Index Number 82800 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i] 
Adequate ~ 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum [j] 

Additional Funds $ ---------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDD~R§ · Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. ofAwardability? B9ND% BiiD BOND 
Meridian Contracting Services, LLC 

304 W. Chisholm Street 

Alpena Ml 49707 

David J. Zolnierek, Inc. 

25009 US Highway 23 S. 

Presque Isle Ml 49777 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

751 I 11354 . GAG 

$83,497.00 

$97,215.60 

(}; 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) f-

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration! 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File ~umber 751J13128 . RAA 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/Bewabic State Park 

Campground Electrical Upgrade 

Available Funds $ 
----~------------------

Index Number 51190 

Bid opening date and time 8/21/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/20/2013 

~ Director ~ SAB Architect C2AE 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low ~ Adequate [j] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS ':. Qualified qi~. Veteran? Ger1:. of Awardability? ·· BOND% BID BOND · ··.··· .BASE BID 

McKerchie Enterprises, Inc., dba/Power Source E 

5092 W. Vienna Road, Suite K 

Clio Ml 48420 

Airport Lighting Employee Owned, LLC 

610 W. Lovett 

Charlotte Ml 48813 

M.J. Electric, LLC 

200 W. Frank Pipp Drive, P.O. Box 686 

Iron Mountain Ml 49801 

Helm Electric, Inc 

P·.o. Box 282 

Frankenmuth Ml 48734 

MKC Group, Inc. 

103 Deens 

Bay City Ml 48706 

Yes Yes expires 

8/12/2013 

5.00% Bond $358,000.00 

(5) 

5.00% Sand 
I 

$363,739.40 

5.00% $ond $434,700.00 

(J 

I 
I 

5.00% lf!ond $437,000.00 

@ 

I 

5.00% l!lond $581 ,442.00 

@ 
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract A\ ~ard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/00) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File~ umber 761J13110 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQ/Bud's In Honor Site Available Funds $ 

Scope Removal of Three USTs, Excavation, Disposal and Site Restoration Index Number 44301 

Bid opening date and time 8/21/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/20/2013 

[iJ Director [j] SAB Architect The Mannik & Smith Group 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate [iJ 
Second [j] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] Additional Funds $ 

Third [j] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 
' . -· .. -· ... " . 

Cert. ofAwarda~ility? • BOND% BID BOND BASE BIIJ Qualified Dis, Veteran? 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 5.00% Bond $163,405.00 

3600 Rennie School Road ill Traverse City Ml 49685 

ET MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $188,132.00 

4248 W. Saginaw @ 
Grand Ledge Ml 48837 

Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Eond $199,000.00 

2000 Bay City Road 7/18/2014 (}) 
Midland Ml 48642 

EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bpnd $223,000.00 

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 & 
Okemos Ml 48864 

Smalley Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bpnd $228,800.00 
1742 West US 10 @ 
Scottville Ml 49454 

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bpnd $246,450.00 

900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 4/13/2013 ~ 
Bay City Ml 48706 
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